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3 March 1964
MEMORANDUM FOR: Deputy Director for Support

1. General Carter would like to host another luncheon here
at Headquarters for | | Perhaps you and Bob Bannerman
can make the arrangements. The General suggests that| | 25X1
be invited to bring one or two of his top lieutenants with him.

2. FYIl, as you know General Carter will be out of town from
13 March through about 7 April and again from 16 to 18 April.
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